LAMBTON KENT DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD			
ILC MEETING			
Wednesday February 16, 2022@ 6:00 p.m. via Microsoft Teams Meeting			
Present:	Lareina Rising, Trustee LKDSB; Jane Bryce, Trustee LKDSB; Malinda Little, Trustee LKDSB; Vicki Ware, Aamjiwnaang First Nation; Bob Bressette, Kettle and Stony Point; Jennifer Goodall, Principal; Paul Wiersma, Principal; Dallas Sinopole, Indigenous Lead; Karyn Byatt-Millington, Principal; Ben Lawton, Principal; Rhonda Leystra, Principal; Brianna Cassidy, Indigenous Support Worker; Todd Wood, Vice Principal; Joy McLean, Principal; Sally Parkinson, Vice Principal		
Resource Staff:	Helen Lane, LKDSB Superintendent of Education; Kim Laird, Recorder		
Regrets:	Vicki Ware, Aamjiwnaang First Nation, James Morton, Principal, Jarvis Nahdee, Bkejwanong First Nation; Jolene Whiteye, Eelünaapéewi Lahkéewiit;		
Agenda Item	Details/Discussion	Action Items	
Welcome and	Lareina Rising welcomed everyone		
Introductions	- Karyn Byatt-Millington read the Traditional Territorial Agreement		
Adoption of Agenda	-The agenda was reviewed and adopted		
Record of Action, January 19, 2022	-The minutes from January 19, 2022, were reviewed and adopted		
Reports from First Nation Communities	Vicki Ware, Aamjiwnaang First Nation  The school is open, fully operational and are in the process of developing sugar bush curriculum. Report cards are going home this week. We are working with secondary schools to obtain co-op placements for the students, are finding our biggest hurdle is finding transportation to return the students home. We are working together with AMSS to create a better space for our students. Family day activities as well as bullying awareness activities are being offered. Junior Kindergarten registration is open and we are working on transitioning students from the childcare program into the Junior Kindergarten classroom. Special Education is our area of focus for transportation and strategic planning.  Bob Bressette, Kettle and Stony Point  Bob reported Hillside is resuming full time in person learning as well as extra-curricular programs.  Gearing up for report card week. Students are happy that the cafeteria will be operational once again. Students in grades 4-8 went ice fishing at the lake and had a wonderful time.		
Trustee: Lareina Rising	- <b>Updates</b> – The board has made an announcement that the land has been purchased for the new K-12 school in Forest. The board wide demographic census will be sent out shortly. The board is looking at Rosedale Public School to re-design the student drop-off area and a refresh within the school. Secondary Schools are back to a regular semester. The school board opted to request a parent be present if they wish their child to be vaccinated at in school vaccination clinics.		

Indigenous Lead -	BAP Online Template	
Dallas Sinopole	- Dallas shared the online template and briefly explained the different	
	sections. The Indigenous team has started to think about how the	
	money will be spent that the board has received.	
	Springtime Student Symposium	
	- The board has some deferred money from last year's BAP, so the team	
	has decided that some of it will be used for a student symposium. There	
	are, however, some challenges to keep cohorts separated on the bus.  There has been some discussion around possibly rotating it through the	
	communities.	
Superintendent	Demographic Data Census	
Helen Lane	-The board is in the final stages of launching the demographic data	_
	project. We have been working with a researcher through OESC that's	
	able to guide the work that's being done. The information was launched	
	this week and the hope is that students will participate so we can	
	understand who our students are to better meet their needs.	
	- The Ministry has provided us with a pilot program for an Indigenous	
	Intermediate coach that would be supporting students in Grade seven	
	and eight to ease the transition into high school.	
	- It's exciting to see the secondary students back to a regular semester	
	with four courses so they can experience a more traditional semester Report cards are being sent home.	
	- Transitions are happening across all schools to help students and	
	transitions will be the focus moving forward.	
	transmission will be the record moving forward.	
Reports from	- Administrators provided their reports electronically (46) and verbally,	
Administrators	giving description of school events.	
Other/New	- Helen will invite Candice Fung to share a presentation regarding Black	Helen will invite
Business	History month at the April meeting.	Candice Fung to
	There was an arrange the arrange to the first the same to the same	present to ILC at April
	- There was an error on the agenda regarding the next meeting date.	20 <sup>th</sup> meeting.
Adjournment	The next meeting date is April 20, 2022 - Adjournment at 7:35 pm	
Adjournment	- Aujouninent at 7.33 pm	

NEXT ILC MEETING: April 20, 2022